MERIDIAN OIL

August 3, 1989

Mr. William LeMay AUG 1 1989
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division O Coe

P.0. Box 2088 VYSERVATION D
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 SANﬁ4FE v.

Dear Mr. LeMay:

This is a request for a salt water disposal well located in the
Morrison/Entrada formation.

It is intended to locate Meridian 0il Inc.'s San Juan 31-6 Unit #301 at 980°'
from the North line and 2175' from the East line of Section 6, T30N-R6W, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico.

A copy of this application is being submitted to all offset operators by
certified mail with a request that they furnish your Santa Fe office with a
Waiver of Objection, and return one copy to this office.

Attached is the C-108, with accompanying support data for this proposal.

Sincerely Yours,

G E 7

Richard E. 55:1 ¥
Regional Pr ction Engineer
REF:JSF:lar

attachments

WAIVER

hereby waives objection to Meridian 0il Inc.'s San
Juan 31-6 Unit #301 as proposed above.

BY: DATE:

cc: Blackwood—-Nichols
NWPC
0il Conservation Commission - Aztec

Meridian Qi Inc., 3535 East 30th St, P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499, Telephone 505-327-0251



